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Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

From: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 28 February 2020 4:51 PM

To: 'alcomarin@singnet.com'

Cc: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJW 797U AND SMG 7575X ON 23/01/2020

Our Ref:  CC6/QBE20002471/Aka3 

 

28 FEBRUARY 2020    

                                      

LIM SIANG HOCK  

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJW 797U AND SMG 7575X ON 23/01/2020 

 

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for QBE Insurance (Singapore) Private Limited to resolve the claim 

against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them. 

 

We have received a claim from Body Repairer/Workshop acting on behalf of the owner of SMG 7575X against your 

motor insurance policy. 

 

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed to negotiate 

for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.  

 

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us 

within 7 days from the date of this letter. 

 

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD)(if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for commercial 

vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will 

be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.  

 

Please call us if you have further queries. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Jasper Chua| Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jasperchua@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 



• 

• 

Date: 

To: Mis Lcang Automotive 
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 

#01-68 
Singapore 417883 

LEITER OF AUTHORITY & INDEMNITY 

I/We lf\ ~f\-L!;:£t>-J gn:_ ~Jttt,t.fl,(IO /JV NRIC NoJ Co Registration No. 

S't5 ~%-112--tc of(eddress) 5S 1RM?IAfE$ f't\lE I .:ttDJ-.-bl\:(':'>) S~'11ls 

the registered owner ( or his/her/their/agent) of motor vehicle registration no.· S. JT\ fy 1 £TS)( 

hereby authorise Mis Leang Automotive ("the Repairer") to commence repairs to my/our 

vehicle and to forward the claim for inter alia the costs of repairs to the owner/insuted of the 

Third Party responsible for the said accident on (date) ~ 0 [/.'.l.o).o involving motor vehicle 
I 

nos S.Tu}J({J U along f>oc±ley t\) 'TwD$ UD!ar tt>nocl . I further authorise Mis 

Lcang Automotive to sign and execute all documents in my name including but not limited to 

the Discharge Voucher in connection with the claim against the Third Party 

However, if the third party rejects liability for whatever Teasons and/or if the claim is 

reverted to my/our insurers and my/our insurers do not settle the repair cost$ and 

disbursements under my/our own insurance policy, I/we will be fully respons10le for the 

repair costs and disbursements. 

I also agree that if I do not fully co.operate in the Third Party claim, I will be 

responS10le for any losses incun-ed by my Repairer . 

My/our vehicle is repaired by the Repairer on my/our own free will and without any 

threat, inducement and/or promise. 

In the event that the Repairer is compelled to enforce this undertaking. I/we agree that 

I/we shall pay for the legal costs incurred by the Repairer on a solicitor and client full 

indemnity basis. 

Signature/ Co. Stamp 

11/02/2020



IL 
RECEIVED 28/02/2015 05:3S p~ 0,2102 . 

~l/07/2020 03:08 67414108 

-:· ·-.... · '· '\-;._::,-'/·:_:,· :_. ... ·._:·.· .. · . .-:-.· ·_:. . .-.. .t,i·sci-tARGE·. vouc8eR · .·,.·:. _: · 
WlthOUiPNjUdice 
SaveMUPC--

. Your Reference : 
Our Rel'en,nce : 

SMG7575X 
VC013399 

WI&, SITI SALEHA BINTE SAMSUDIN do hereby acknowledge the sum of 
Singapore Oollar8: Ont IheYHod and Eight Hyndrfd . s1xty-N!o• on~ 
fSS1.p.OQl being · full discharge and satisfaction of all -claims against Q~E 
11"18Urtmce (Singapore) Pte Ltd and th!air Insured, 'LIii SIANG HOCK', over damage 
to my/our vehicle SIIG767SX from ari acoident invoMng SIIG757SX and SJW797U 
at/along TUNNEL OF AIRPORT ROAD, which occurred on 23 JANUARY 2020 at , 
about 09:00hrs. · · · · 

· Further, I/we hereby acknowledge and accept that the above Aid aum paid to me 18 
'striclly on a without admission of llablllty basis' and I/we hereby discharge and 
releaee the said QBE Insurance (Singapore) Pt& Ud and their lneured 1UM SIANG 
HOCK', from all claims, demands or action of damages as a resun of the uld 
accident. 

Alao,· 11we·hereby ~ree to indemnify.and ~p indemnified the ~
4
QBl;!-ln8l.DnP.9 

(Singapore) Pte Ltd against all and any claims whatsoever m~;~_=t~n~.~~.py 
any person or persons on my/our behalf In of the said ac:cldant. 

·oated this (day)_~;:;:__· ____ of (month) _0_3...._ __ (year) 20~ 0 

Signature 

g, rt-i £.et~ t-hG\ 

. : .... 

..... : : . ~: . .. 

company stamp if app11cai>1e· · 

Please retUm to: . . . . 
Genni Claims Department 

··-QBE lnsuranoe (Singapore) Ple Ltd 
. 1 Raffies Quay 

#29-10 SOuth Tower 
Singapore-048583 .... . 
· <Bv 'Fax es34 5356) · 



llANG AUTOMOTIVE 
No. 1493 

Auto Bay@ Kaki Bukit 1 Kaki Bu kit Ave 6 #01-68 Singapore 417883 

Tel: 6909 3048 Fax: 6909 3046 

Svvt 1-~J S X, 
Vehicle No: - I 

Mis 

Quantity DESCRIPTION 

f2_ <,,/7~\ _L_o-StS 
l 

I 

-

,-

,-

i--

1--

E&O.E 

Authorised Signature 

~3-z 
Vehicle Model: ---

\ = - r- ,::}70 '=-':~'...-----
D te· a . -

Amount 
Unit Price $ 

<J(t6b 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

TOTAL$ 1({;ro 

-
cts -

-
-

-

QBE INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD
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GENERAL 
NSURANCE 

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE 

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE 

6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580 
Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030 

ASSoclATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 9am to 5pm 

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE 

Our Ref No: 

Date of Request: 
GR-20-020440 

05/02/2020 

LEANG AUTOMOTIVE 

GST Registration No: M400017735 

TAX INVOICE 

Your Ref No: 

AUTOBAY@ KAKI BUKIT 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 #01-68 
SINGAPORE 417883 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Your Vehicle No: 

Date of Accident: 

SMG7575X 

23/01/2020 

Place of Accident: BARTLEY RD 

Involving Vehicle No: SJW797U 

DESCRIPTION 

E-File Search Fee (Public) 

GST Amount 

Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 

Thank You. 

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature. 

For GIARMC Official use: 

Date: 

[] GIRO [X] Cash [] Cheque 

WALK IN NG KL 

AMOUNT (S$) 

14.02 

0.98 

15.00 



. GENERAL 
GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE 

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE 
6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580 

NSURANCE 
ASSOclATION 

Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030 
Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 9am to 5pm 

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE 

Our Ref No: 

Date of Request: 
GR-20-020442 

05/02/2020 

LEANG AUTOMOTIVE 

GST Registration No: M400017735 

TAX INVOICE 

Your Ref No: 

AUTOBAY@ KAKI BUKIT 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 #01-68 
SINGAPORE 417883 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Date of Accident: 

Vehicle No: 
23/01/2020 

SMG7575X 

Place of Accident: BARTLEY RD TWOS UNDER TUNNEL 

Involving Vehicle No: SJW797U 

WALK IN NG KL 

Wi h 11 reference to your application for the accident report, we have attached the followin!'.l accident reports as reaueste : 
DOCUMENTS !ACCIDENT LOCATION 

d 

I PER DOC (S$) laTY AMOUNT (S$) 
SJW797U I BARTLEY RD TWOS UNDER TUNNEL I 14.ool 1 13.08 
GST Amount 

0.92 
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 14.00 

The images provided to you are taken from the original reports forwarded to the centre by the members of the General 
Insurance Association of Singapore and we take no responsibility for their accuracy or contents and shall be under no liability 
whatsoever for any loss or damage arising out of or in connection with the reports or their images. 

Thank You. 

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature. 

For GIARMC Official use: 

Date: 

[] GIRO [X] Cash [] Cheque 
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Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Andrew Lim <andrew.lim@qbe.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 11:05 AM
To: Khanchna (LKK Auto)
Cc: Admin A; claims-singapore
Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SJW797U (OI : QBE - VC013399) AND 

SMG7575X (TP : LKK REF - CC6/QBE20002471/Aka3) on 23/01/2020

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Khanchna, 
 
Please proceed as advised. 
 
Thank you. 
 
  
Andrew Lim 
Executive 
Claims | Asia 
1 Raffles Quay, #29-10 South Tower, Singapore 048583 
+65 6477 1243 | +65 6224 6633 
Website LinkedIn Twitter   

 

 
 
From: Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Friday, 19 June 2020 5:10 PM 
To: Andrew Lim <andrew.lim@qbe.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@qbe.com>; claims-singapore <claims-
singapore@qbe.com> 
Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SJW797U (OI : QBE - VC013399) AND SMG7575X (TP 
: LKK REF - CC6/QBE20002471/Aka3) on 23/01/2020 
 
QBE REF: VC013399 
LKK REF: CC6/QBE20002471/Aka3 
 
============================  
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SMG7575X  (TP) & SJW797U  (OI) ON 23/01/2020  
 
We refer to the above matter. 
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Insured vehicle head to rear end collided with TP vehicle. 
 
We had informed to the Insured driver of the TP claim and NCD issues and they agreed to let Insurance handle.  
 
In view of the above, we are of the view that BOLA 27 is applicable. 
 
Summary to offer to   LEANG AUTOMOTIVE is as follows: 
 

TP CLAIMED REVISED - TO OFFER 
Cost of Repair                           $  3,001.30                   $    1,600.00 
Loss of Use ($60 x 4 days)                          $    240.00                   $        240.00 
GIA Search                          $      29.00                   $        29.00  

TOTAL                          $   3,270.30                   $ 1,869.00 
 
Breakdown of days is as follows: 

*3 days recommendation for repair + 1 PRS = 4 days 
 
Relevant supporting claim documents are attached herewith for your perusal and reference.  
 
For your approval and/or further instructions please. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission 
of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Khanchna| Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 
 
 
From: Andrew Lim <andrew.lim@qbe.com>  
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 10:28 AM 
To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Jenny Toh 
<jenny.toh@qbe.com>; claims-singapore <claims-singapore@qbe.com> 
Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SJW797U (OI : QBE - VC013399) AND SMG7575X (TP 
: LKK REF - CC6/QBE20002471/Aka3) on 23/01/2020 
 
Dear Mei Kwan, 
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As requested. 
 
 
Andrew Lim 
Executive, Claims 
Claims | Asia 
1 Raffles Quay, #29-10 South Tower, Singapore 048583 
+65 6477 1243 | +65 6224 6633 
Website LinkedIn Twitter   
 

 
 
 
From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Sunday, 16 February 2020 12:55 PM 
To: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@qbe.com>; Andrew Lim <andrew.lim@qbe.com> 
Cc: Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SJW797U (OI : QBE - TBA) AND SMG7575X (TP : LKK 
REF - CC6/QBE20002471/Aka3) on 23/01/2020 
 Dear Sir / Madam,  We refer to the above matter.  We have inspected TP vehicle SMG 7575X at M/s Leang Automotive on a WP basis and TP repairer proposed for a direct settlement. 
 Enclosed for your perusal is:  -                TP GIA report 
 Please be informed that the estimated cost of repair and preliminary advice is not ready yet.  We will revert to you on preliminary advice in due course.  Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.  Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Khanchna and she can be contacted at DID: 6841 2360.  
 
To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 
 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)  
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------------------ IMPORTANT NOTICE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be 
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure 
or copying of this email is unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please 
promptly inform us by reply email or telephone. You should also delete this email and destroy any hard copies 
produced.  
------------------ IMPORTANT NOTICE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are 
not the intended recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this email is 
unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please promptly inform us by reply email or 
telephone. You should also delete this email and destroy any hard copies produced.  


